
 
From: Rebecca Murray <rmurray@garnernc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 1:46 PM 
To: Toni Womack <Toni.Womack@wake.gov> 
Subject: RE: Upcoming reappointments for the Town of Garner 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Wake County network. Do not click 
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
Toni, 
 
No worries. It happens!  
 
I do have someone in the ETJ seat that I need to get approved – one ETJ and one ETJ 
alternate. 
 

Edwin Salter, Jr (ETJ) 1707 Woodland Rd Garner, NC 27529 
Belinda Butts (ETJ Alternate)  1001 Cabin Hill Way 

 
 
Rebecca Murray 
Deputy Town Clerk 
Town of Garner 
900 Seventh Avenue 
Garner, NC 27529 
919-773-4456 
 

 
 
 
From: Toni Womack <Toni.Womack@wake.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 1:42 PM 
To: Rebecca Murray <rmurray@garnernc.gov> 
Cc: Yvonne Gilyard <Yvonne.Gilyard@wake.gov> 
Subject: Upcoming reappointments for the Town of Garner 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING: Verify sender before opening links or attachments. 
 
Good afternoon Rebecca, 
 
I’m writing to share I made an error on the July 7th Wake County Board of Commissioners’ 
appointments agenda, as it pertains to the Town of Garner. 
 
Instead of noting that the Garner Planning Commission had a reappointment of Jihan 
Hodges; I indicated that it was the Garner Board of Adjustment with a recommendation 

mailto:Toni.Womack@wake.gov
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mailto:Yvonne.Gilyard@wake.gov


of Jihan Hodges.  Unfortunately, the Commissioners voted on and approved the 
information that I incorrectly provided.  I truly apologize for this error. 
 
On the August 18th Wake County Board of Commissioners’ agenda for correct approval 
are the following: 
 
Garner Planning Commission = 1 Reappointment: 
Jihan Hodges 
 
Garner Board of Adjustment = 1 Vacancy (ETJ seat) 
 
Best regards, 
Toni 
 
Toni Womack, NCCCC 
Deputy Clerk 
Wake County Government 
Board of Commissioners  
Toni.womack@wake.gov 
919.856.6163 office |  
919.441.6632 Work Cell |  
301 S. McDowell Street 
Raleigh, NC 27601-2091 
Wake.gov 
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